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Schwartze, Michelle* 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:25 PM

To: Adam.McKinnie@psc.mo.gov; Kim.Happy@psc.mo.gov; Michelle.Schwartze@psc.mo.gov

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YX-2004-1298

Page 1 of 1

5/14/2004

Type of Submission: Extend Effective Date 
Utility Company: Bellsouth Long Distance, Inc.-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 3  
Effective Date: 05/22/2004  
Requested Effective Date: 05/22/2004  
Extended Effective Date: 05/29/2004  
Purpose of Filing: to allow the Commission Staff additional time to review this matter  
 
Date :   05/13/2004     Time :    4:25:24 PM 
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Dale Hardy Roberts
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
P .O . Box 360
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Dear Mr. Roberts :

Enclosures

cc:

	

Office of the Public Counsel
Dana K. Joyce, General Counsel

FISCHERIJb,,_~_ORITY
PROFESSIONAL ~/ CORPORATION

Attorneys at Law
James M. Fischer

	

Regulatory x Governmental Consultants
Larry W. Dority

May 13, 2004

Thank you for your attention to this matter .

Sincerely,

WAY 1 s 2004

Missouri Public1_Qrvvpq Qot$ttrNQhW11

101 Madison, Suite 400
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Telephone : (573) 636-6758
Fax : )573) 636-0383

In the Matter ofthe Application ofBellSouth BSE Inc . and BellSouth LongDistance,
Inc . for Authority to Transfer Control, Case No. LM-2004-0552; TariffTracking No.
YX-2004-1298 .

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is a substitute page for Original Page 2.1
of Missouri Tariff No . 3 of the tariff of BellSouth Long Distance, Inc . At the request of Staff, the
standard waivers for CLECs have been added to this page . A copy of the attached Tariff has been
entailed, hand-delivered or mailed this date to each party of record .
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